

Marvella Cenicerros

San Benito, TX 78586

marvie9979@gmail.com

+1 956 456 3331

Registered Nurse with over 13 years of nursing experience in Community Health Nursing, Wound Care,

School Nursing, Management, and Geriatric Nursing. I am a reliable, ethical healthcare provider and a community educator with supervisory experience and able to collaborate to build positive relationships with patients, families, physicians and other medical professionals. I have proven ability to work and build relationships in different community settings.

Work Experience

RN Case Manager

Sunglo Home Health - Harlingen, TX

December 2020 to Present

Case Manager/Contract RN for home health admissions, recertifications and post hospitals as needed.

Assistant RN Manager

BCFS - Harlingen, TX

June 2021 to November 2021

Job is with the residential department of BCFS, which houses minor unaccompanied immigrant children. Job responsibilities are to manage and supervise licensed employees, assist with managing daily medical operations and prioritizing tasks, assist with clinic sick visits, medication administration, first aid, and assure proper documentation of the minors are completed pending placement with sponsors.

Transition of Care Nurse (Remote)

Cigna Health - Chicago, IL

September 2019 to December 2020

Post hospital evaluations, education on disease process, medication reconciliation and teaching. Coordination of care following social determinants of health and referrals to community resources as needed.

Hospice Triage and Admission Nurse

Kindred Hospice - Harlingen, TX

September 2019 to November 2020

On call weekend triage nurse and weekend admissions nurse for hospice home health.

Wesley Nurse District Manager/Wesley Nurse

Methodist Healthcare Ministries - San Antonio, TX

May 2015 to July 2019

Rio Grande Valley Regional Manager supervised ten Wesley Nurses over the four-county area. Responsibilities include payroll, conflict resolution, leading team in patients care coordination with community partners, collaboration and case managing as needed.

As a Wesley Nurse I have acted as a community health educator, referral agent, health counselor and advocate to the underserved community in Brownsville. I have collaborated and advocated with other community leaders, not only in my assigned area, but also outside of Brownsville to bring awareness of MHM leadership and mission to empower and advance our underserved community.

Case Manager/Alternate Supervisory Nurse

Neighborhood Home Health - Harlingen, TX

August 2012 to May 2015

Completed initial assessments for new admissions, post hospital assessment, recertification and patient discharges. Performed skilled nursing visits as necessary to supervise and teach licensed vocational nurses. Coordinated care with other disciplines as needed. Assisted in orientation of staff as directed by the DON. Provided clinical supervision for licensed vocational nurses.

Field nurse and case manager. Responsible for the admission, recertification and discharges of patients following a physician's plan of care. Also provided skilled nursing for a variety of medical needs following a nursing care plan and under physician's orders. Made necessary referrals to other disciplines as indicated by needs of each individual client. Attended weekly case conferences for evaluation of plan of care.

School Nurse

SBCISD School Nurse - San Benito, TX

August 2009 to August 2012

School Nurse assigned to work in the school clinic to provide nursing assessments, observations, and first aid for over 500 students plus faculty staff as needed. Provided teaching following CDC's guidelines and Department of Health and Human Services guidelines to faculty, staff, and students on different health related subjects. Provided social worker and medical referrals as needed. Implemented nursing care plans for students with broad range of health issues as ordered by physician and with collaboration of parents. Implemented Texas Department of Health guidelines and state's immunization requirements.

Education

Bachelor of Science

Nursing Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ

August 2019

Associate Degree in Applied Science

University of Texas at Brownsville - Brownsville, TX

May 2006

Skills

- Nurse management
- Care plans
- Medication administration

Certifications and Licenses

First Aid Certification

RN

BLS Certification